HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

Executive Committee
Meeting Notice and Agenda
May 11, 2022

9:00 A.M.
Via ZOOM Teleconference

Call to Order RK
Approval of Minutes of March 2022 RK
Financial Report (Vote) JS
Month of April 2022

Income & Expenses & Operating Expenses

For Trust and Wellness Initiative
Wellness Update MK
New EC Member JS
Open Enrollment ’ CS
New BCBS MA Cards JS
Reinsurance JS
Subscriber Appeal (vote) JS
FY2023Budget Discussion JS
BCBS Video — Medex Overview JS
CVS — Prudent Rx Program JS
Adjournment RK

Meeting Schedule

Executive Committee — June 15, 2022, 9:00 a.m., via Zoom
Insurance Advisory Committee — July 20, 2022, 10:00 a.m., TBD
Executive Committee — August 17, 2022, 9:00 a.m., (if needed)




Joseph Shea is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83719095591?pwd=WGE1SGQA4UmMEWUVovL2VZMnRRNOI5UT0O9

Meeting ID: 837 1909 5591

Passcode: 841674

One tap mobile

+13017158592,,837190955914#,,,,*841674# US (Washington DC)
+13126266799,,837190955914#,,,,*841674# US (Chicago)

Dial by your location
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
Meeting ID: 837 1909 5591
Passcode: 841674
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kdvftnEYLz




HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

98 KING STREET
NORTHAMPTON, MA 01060

TO: All Trust Member Units

RE: Minutes of March 16, 2022
Executive Committee Meeting
Via Zoom Teleconference

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Russ Kaubris Lisa Banner Michelle Hill
Rich Carmignani Jr Deborah Kuhn Donna Whiteley
Denise Cashin Emily Russo

OTHERS PRESENT:

Joseph Shea Cynthia Smith Michele Komosa
John Garrish

CALL TO ORDER
In compliance with the Governor’s orders suspending certain provisions of the open meeting
laws due to Covid-19, this meeting was held via Zoom telephone/video conference.

Chairman Russ Kaubris called the meeting to order at 9:03 a.m. with a quorum present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

On a motion by Rich Carmignani Jr, seconded by Lisa Banner, Chairman Russ Kaubris
requested that the minutes of February 16, 2022 be approved by unanimous consent, all were in
favor.

FINANCIAL REPORT

Financial Report

The Financial Report for the month of February was presented reflecting a starting balance of
$5,447,201.46 with a total monthly income received of $5,891,672.04 and monthly expenses of
$7.569,329.60 with a total net monthly income of ($1,677,657.56) and an ending month balance
of $3,769.543.90 with accounts receivable of $1,064,570.63 leaving a total of $39,211,127.03.

Investments and CD’s for February 2022

The investments portfolio value was $13,614,298.25 with a market change of ($286,151.42)
leaving a total of $13,328,146.83. The starting balance in CD’s was $16,176,623. 13, with
interest earned of $3,730.38 leaving a balance of $16,180,353.51.

€%

Page 1 of 3




FEBRUARY EXPENDITURES

The expenditures for the month of February were reviewed. Joe noted that $300,000.00 was
moved to open a CD for our OPEB Liability Trust Fund which should satisfy the auditors’
comments. We also had to pay BCBS a quarterly settlement and we started seeing
reimbursements from our reinsurance.

Chairman Russ Kaubris requested that the full financial report, including the expenditures, be
approved by unanimous consent, all were in favor.

WELLNESS UPDATE
Michele gave an update on the Wellness Initiative program:

e Newsletter — The March Wellness Newsletter was sent out. These monthly newsletters
can also be found on the AHealthyMe site.

e Online Fitness Classes — These continue to be well received with 262 users.

e Virtual Classes — There are 4 new classes schedules, 2 cooking and 2 on behavioral
health. To date there have been 65 online events hosted. Recordings of the virtual
sessions are made available via links on FB to view anytime.

e Spring Challenge — This will be called Back to Basics and will run April 4™ to May 2,
This is open to anyone to participate in, however gift cards will still be awarded to
primary subscribers only.

e Wellness Credits — Michele has utilized more funds to purchase fitbits, gift cards and
booking additional webinars. The balance is now down to $1,425.00 which she will
continue to use up by June 30%.

e  Wellable Platform — There is a bulletin board feature in Wellable that all users can see
when they log in. Michele has posted the Learn to Live information there and will start
using this as another outlet to advertise other Wellness Initiative events going forward.

For more information on any wellness programs contact Michele Komosa via email at
michelek@hcgit.org.

STAFFING/BUDGET

Joe stated Diane Sexton recently left employment with the Trust. He is anticipating we may
need to adjust the current budget in May to add additional funds in the salary line item for
unemployment.

CVS COVID TEST KITS/REIMBURSEMENT

Joe stated the reported use of coverage to purchase covid test kits has remained low. Joe also
explained we should be receiving our next quarterly rebate reimbursement from CVS Caremark
at the end of March which is estimated to be just over $1 million.

IT UPDATE

Joe explained the transition to the cloud has been completed. We are currently working with Ed
Haber to make some updates to our billing system which has not been worked on in many years.
We’re hopeful once some behind the scenes updates are completed, we can have Ed make some
further system updates, like creating an invoice cover page for payment.

Page 2 of 3




MILLIMAN REVIEW AND CONTRACT

Joe stated we are contracting with Milliman to do our actuarial analysis on our medical coverage
with BCBS and compare it to the offerings we had from Cigna and Aetna. Joe explained John
Garrish is assisting us in this. John Garrish explained that he has provided Milliman with 12
months of our claims history and they are currently reviewing that. The next step will be for
them to put that information out to Cigna and Aetna to run thru their systems and then evaluate
those results. John is hopeful to have the results back by the May EC meeting for review. Joe
stated the Trust has never done this before so regardless of the decision to change from BCBS or
not, it is still a good exercise for the Trust to be doing.

REINSURANCE
Joe explained we have a total of 8 members that have reached our stop loss limit of $275,000.00
with 3 of them being in just medical expenses alone.

MEETINGS

Joe reminded everyone that the next IAC meeting is scheduled for April 13, 2022. There was
some conversation of when we should change from zoom meetings to going back to in person
meetings. Currently, per the Governor’s orders remote meetings are allowed until July 15, 2022.
It was agreed that the April IAC and May EC meetings will be held via zoom. The EC will
reevaluate at the May meeting about when to transition back to in person meetings.

ADJOURNMENT
On a motion by Lisa Banner, seconded by Rich Carmignani Jr, Chairman Russ Kaubris
requested to adjourn the meeting by unanimous consent at 9:37 a.m., all were in favor.

Respectfully submitted,
Cynthia Smith

Meeting Schedule
Insurance Advisory Committee — April 13,2022, 10:00 a.m., via ZOOM
Executive Committee — May 11, 2022, 9:00 a.m., via Zoom
Executive Committee — June 15, 2022, 9:00 a.m., TBD

Page 3 of 3




99TEV'TSTY | 2L'8Ly'/88's | 06'EVS'69L'E | 9V'L0TrY'S | ZEe6¥9'90F'9 | 25L65CTLO'S | 0L /EE6GY'S | SYir9TS9'S | 08°8v8Z8L'9 | £.9220v88 | 611520500 | S6255 1908 FONYIVE ATHLNOW ONIGN
sjuawsnipy
99cev'eSTy | TL'ely'/8e's | 06'€YS'69L'E | OV LOZUKY'S | CE6YO'90V'Q | 2GL6GTLO'G | OLLES65Y'S | GvIve'ZS9'S | 08'8¥8 8.9 | £L92L0v88 | 511520500 | SE2hh 1908 9oueieg yseo

JONVYIVE
(90986'7€L'L) | 28428°219°L [(95°269°229°)) |(98 Z¥v'656) 08'150'76. 28'652'¢S1 (5/.'60g'e61) (se'10z'sel’l) [(€6'2/8'25077) | 85°G26'682'2 |(02'1690L07C) |(bES8S28v')) JWOONI ATHLNOW L3N 1101
98'99v'y8Y'9 | 0S'6€6'808'Y | 09'6ZE'695'L | ¥8'69S'00S'9 | S6'206'TOCS | SE'952'609'0 | ¥6'820°/8V'9 | LL8S8'6LY'9 | 86°062L9V'L | £8'829LvE0 | 160SKPELS | 026.808/°G SSSNIdX3 KTHLNOW Tv.10L
€8'/¥9'0Y 1Tv.2'65 12956 LY 18'96.2y 22°096°eE #6°088'0¥ 8G¥EY '8 68'929'%'S 28'€92'28 §9'205'G/L e LEY'8E G6°700'cE sesuadx3 bupesodo Jun =301
€0'6LB'EYY' | €2°999'6YL'y | 6€€LELES’ . | €OEIBUSY'O | €LTE'BOL'S | L8'S/E'BIS'O | 9EVES B9 | 22 LEC GOE'9 | 94 Z20SEYL | 81921 991’0 | 87610°969'C | 52 5/8269C sasuadxg ueld IejoL
6Y'89L'9¢2'L | 66'716°068 88'eb€'/0Z2'c | 98'69L'6¥L')L | LL'20L'98Y E7'9LL'9/8°L | G6'LBL'8SL'L | 9L0¥S'SL9°L | GE'6/p'€8S L | 81'926'60Z'F | 658/l '8YY Z1°50Z'05Y WBLWaeS Wiel  ‘dx3 1ow0
Pled wniweld 1S sg089
@oueULy/M Jsnlpe uoooy
65°065'26L 08'6L0'cL6 juswemas s898
#5051 881 (92°6%72°091) 26'8€6'C LLEYL68L 95°0v0'6.L 8€'650'881 L¥'208'981 9%'060'981 10'826'7.¢ 68°0V5'LL €1°69€'G.L (‘BBygpul) soueansury
000056157 | 00°005°6LS'Y | 00'00$'6LG'F | 00'005'6LG% | 00°009°E0SY | 00°009°E0S'Y | 00'009°C0SH | 00009'E0S Y | 00009E0S Y | 00002 956'% | 00006'220°S | 00 00€'220'G usodog ullelo
(e1eWIS8) 3509 UIWIPY SHOT

SISNIdXI ATHLINOW
08'08r'6v€'s | CEVL8'OTy'9 | ¥0TL9'168'G | 86'LZLLYS'S | GLG6'966'G | LL'OLS'TIL'O | 6L6LLE6Z9 | 929S948Z'G | SOEL6PIV'S | Lb P09 LEL6 | 1L 6GLCZLE | 68 €628h2 JWOINI ATHINOW TVLOL
PS109]10) winiwiald ¥S 808
0Z'Shy'L SuSUGSHIPY 10 SWOI 19W0
zLoez 6%°20Z z6'52¢ 26°L19 $6°095 vSLLO v¥'295 6£°€€9 96°.8. 898/ v5'888 Se°98/ (Lawm) suooul 3sas23u1
89°0SZ'6YE'S | £9'LOL'STY'O [ ZTL'OVE'LE8'S | 90'VOG'OYS'S | 08'€6£'966'S | €9F06'LOL'9 | GL9GL'€629 | L£€20F8Z'S | 60SCLIY'G | SOBLB0ELE | ZL1I8ZZLE | $S 105 v2 % PajslIo) WnIRId (301
JFNOOINI ATHLINOW
TL8IY'I8€'SS 06'EVS'69L'CS [9v'L0Z'LhY'SS [2e'6v9°90v'98 (292657196 |0L'LEC'6SY'SS |ShLvO2G9'SS |08'8V8'/8L98 €L 92L0v8'88 |G 1SL 05098 |SE hh 19088 |99 220 7S 68 aouejeg Bupieis [ejoL
sjusugsnipy
TL'8lt'/88'sS |06'€YS'69L'CS |9V LOZT'LhY'SS [CE6v9'907'98 (G 16GC19'SE |04 LEEBSY'SS |Sh r9'ZG9'SS |08'8Y8'/82°9% €292/ 0v8'88 |G 1 1SL0S098 |GEChP 19088 |99 120 hrS 68 aouefeg ysed bugiers|
ddv HVIN g34 NVE o3a AON 100 1d3S 1snony Alnr anNnr AVIN SwaL

1H0d3d ISNAJIX3 ANV INOONI

1SNY1l IONVHNSNI dNO¥D ALNNOD FHIHSdINVH




L 1

=\
)

Z0'9zv'666'8€ | 6¥°00C'vZi'OY | €0°/ZL'LIC'6E | 61'29L'6V8'0y | B6'E€9E L6 LY | 62°9/¥'808°0V | 26°029°26G LY | 6L LLL'LEL LY | S229¥' 9692y | L9 ZEL 8S) Th L1 22805y | LL°GY6'09Z v qEA1299Y SJUN0ODY UM IejoL
ZSvey'16o°L 79'591°20S €9'025'790' ¥9°0LEZH0’L £8'806'789 8Z'09Y'9SL 8/'186'295"} 20'825'606' | S0'¥66'282'L 0£'€65'8.8 zL6¥9LBL'Y LS'BLY'YS0'T SIqeAR3Y S3unoddy
PEBEL LPOTL | 98'LBY'ZBY'EL | €8°OVL'8ZE'EL | GT86ZVLO'EL | 6OVOL'FLL'YL | OZ'EP0'00L'EL | 89°2G2'0F8'EL | 8Y'€/6'GEF'EL | 95°502068°C) 89's6l'clL'el | 9e'829' Sl | 88'Z59'VEr'ElL feoL
abuey9 jajiep
(2ezse’1y8) | €0GrEWSL r'151'982)  |(pe'so8'e6y) | 62°090%Ly  |{8¥¥lz'Ovl) | 0Z¥8ZFOY  |(80°CEL¥SY) | 88°6057L) 2£195'891 8v'/6'6L1 66'508°291 1591001
usodag
98'L6v'Zer'el | eg'ovl'eze'el | SZT'86Z'FLO'EL | 60VOL'FLL'YL | O2'€X0'00L'CL | 89/GZ0P8'Cl | 8¥'€/6'GEP'EL | 95°G02'068'EL | 89°G6L LSl | 95829 PG €L 88259'ver'cl | 68'9ve’L6T'EL °njeA ollopiod

97'05¢'88L'9L | 95'¥8Y'¥BL'GL | LGeSE'08L'9L | €1°€29'9/L'oL | Ly vev'TLL'OL | 25 vie'89L'9L | /8'€9L¥9L'9L | LO'6YE09L'OL | €S0V OSLOL L1'€€TTGL9L | L8'elv'epLoL | L2 2e€' vyl oL aduejeg
04698’ SO'LEL'Y 8¢'0g.'e zL8el'y 68°6LL'Y sool'y 98'vl8'e 8C'G¥6'e 95°0LL'y 0£09.'¢ oL'sel'y 12265 Jsasaju|
nsodaq
95 v8y'¥8L9L | 15°€5¢'08L'0L | €1°629'9/1'0L | Ly'vBb'TLL'OL | 25v2E'89L'0)L | L8'€9LYOLOL | LOBYE09L'OL | EL°EOV'OSLIOL | ZL'EETCGL 0L | Z82LV VL 9L | 22 ZESWhL Ol | 95 Sh0vL oL s,ao
SJUSWIISOAU|
€0°212'00¢€ G9'LT1'00€ €.'610'00€ 511 9340
8€'G6 ¢6'L01 €6l ysaseu]
G9'LzZL'00€ €2'610°00€ 00°000°00€ 35011 9340
96'L08'vPr'y 96°L08 PPy 96°L08' VY'Y 96°108'vYb'y 96°L08'viY'y 96'L08' VY'Y 96'L08'Pr¥'y 96°108'viv'y 96°L08'vhY 't 96°L08' Y'Y 96°L08'virv'y 96'L08'7ry 'y sisodaq Jaquiay |gjoL
susodag
96'L08' VY'Y 96°L08 VY'Y 96°L08' PP’y 96°1L08 PPy 96°L08' VY'Y 96'L08' Vi1 'y 96'L08'Vr¥'y 96°L08' VY'Y 96°L08' VY'Y 96'L08' VY'Y 96°L08 PPy 96°L08'viY 'y susodag Joquisy
96/le'Le 96'2le'LE 96°/Lg'Le 96°LLe'LE 96°LLE"LE 96°LLE'LE 96°LLe'LE 96°LLE'LE 96'/1€'L€ 96°LL€'Le 96LLE'LE 96°Lle'Le eoL
sasuadxgy
swoou|
96'Ll€'le 96°21€'Le 96°LLE'LE 96°Lle'Le 96°LLE"LE 96°LLE'LE 96°LLe'LE 96°LLE'Le 96'/1€'LE 96°/le'Le 96'L1E'Le 96°LLE'LE W] %OIS 8 OA paninddy
622r.'68 71'86€'1L6 16'cle'ze 6.°802'¢6 L¥'/80'¢6 GE'1L88'Y6 /6'65.'v6 16°€55'96 61°06¢'26 18'892'/6 60°G01'86 89'C16'66 5301
68659} €0'2e6'L ¥6°€6L'L 76'€6.L'L ¥6'€6.'L ¥6'€6.L°L ¥6°€6L'L ¥6'€6L'L ¥6'¢6.'L ¥6°€6.L°) 65°L08'L 65°208'L sesusdxg
99266 99°/56 z2e6L6'L 2eGL6'L 99°/66 zesLe’l 99°/56 1e126 Burpuny
¥1'86€'L6 16'2.e'26 6.°802°¢6 L¥°/80°c6 5€°188'v6 1/6°65.'v6 16'€55'96 61°06€'L6 18'892'/6 60°501'86 89'Z16'66 96'872'001 '9'S "uag safkojdwig 3sod
ddv UV g34 NVF o3a AON 100 1d3S 1lsnony Anr aNnr AVIN SONGLL

UolJeWLIOJU| JUBWIISIAU] pUY pun4

1SNYL FONVINSNI dNOYD ALNNOD FHIHSJINVH




o,

R

TETVT'E  TLV6T'9  9L'SOLT  SSLYC'TT  00'8vI'T TTTE0Y TT8Y9'T  TETI80T  00'TE6'T  6LTI8Y'TT  00°0S8ZL 00°00LLL 00059701 Arefes-uon ejoL
= - S1500 J0253pU] “LOL
2070y 86'0€S 94°S0Y SSLyy 65'8¢EY 81687 °T8re 09'9¢y 00008y 00°000°€ 00°000% s3nun | esis
9'8eY 9L'CE 80'8¢ TCTLL 2€'96 00°000°€ 00°000°€ 00°000°€ 3LVLS 4o INONIMIAVAL | OLLS
00°00S 00'00S ONINIVYL | 0z€5
= = S3NOHdI 1AL [ Oves
00°00% 00'8€0'T 00°00T 00'9LT 00'0SL°T 00°0SL°T 00'0SZT SaNO8 AL3uNS | o828
99°L6E S6°CrS 66°'TE ddNS 440 B A¥INOILYLS | Oebs
00°00S‘S 0€'6 EEICT 00°009'6 00°000'SC 00°000°sC 00°000°S2 SSANTIIWSINVID ININ | 0825
CT'8EY TS'STLT 18Ty 2T'8e TYLNIY ¥31INIOVISOd | sz
cTge [4413 00°00S‘€ 00°005°€ 00°005°€ (sdureis) 39v150d | Ovs
- 00°00T SHOOB/SOVWAIAVASMIN | 0835
V6'TLT v6'1L 9966 18T £6'20€ 69°€9 00°00S 00°00L 00°00S F SISNIdX3 OSIN | 0885
vE69T SP'19¢ 00°00SC 00°000°C 00°005C MddNs ¥3LNdWOO 301340 | 02v5
617'68 LV'ET 8007 8001 8107 JA4) 00°009 00009 00°00S $3ddNS 0ood | o6vs
86'GLE 64'S01 00009 00'005°€ 00009 LANYILNIINONJTEL | 08
00'000'€ 00°000°S 00°000'8 00°000°€ 00°000°S 00°0002€ oI | ozes
00°00S‘CT 00°00SCT 00°000CT (#PNY) SI0INYIS "INOD WAV | S08S
00°00S 00°00Z'T 00°00Z'T Bupped
00°00€'T 00'00€'T 00°00€‘T 00'00€T 00'00€T 00°00€T 00°00€T 00°00ET 00°00€'T 00°00€'T 00°009°'ST 00°0S¥'ST 00°000°ST Lat]
S = (4d%54) SIOIAYIS "INOD ‘Wav | Q0ES
_@ow\m.m LILIL X3 AYVIVS NON
pajebpng SW3Ll [FA09
. 020ZAd 139ang |N3Li
U918 9T06Y'yy  SO'T9C'6C  9T'8ST'6C  SE'STI'6C  TEVEI'6C 9ETCI6C LSTI8Tv  (88/8'8C 8r¥/L0ST  00V6hLES 00°0Z8'68Y 00°568'89¥ SU=3N3E 2 STOUM Lol
~- - XYL SNIHLIVIH dW3NN 68ls
0v'8¢ 01’'8¢ (07414 0’8t 0r'8¢ 08¢ 0v'8¢ 078t 0€'TC 0€'TC 00'0s€ 00°0cE 00°0ce JONVHNSNI AN | g8ls
00°'TTS'E S8'€00'S S8'€00°S S8'€00'S G8'€00'S S8'€00°S S8°€00°S S8'€00°S S8'€00°S G8'€00°S 00'00S°6S 000052V 00°000°01 FONVHNSNIHLTVAH | bels
- E dV3 'O0¥d 'ISSY 'diN3 | 68lS
60°€79'C ST'ETL'E 20°L8SC T0°LSST 70255 T0'€9SC T0°'1SSC 75'T€8'e 20'1SSC 67'SSTL0T  00'7¥9'70T 00°000'86 0000088 HFAAHOINERIINGD | 1BHe
= = 00°000°s (SP10) XvLaaN | 98iS
= = (2e0) voud | 18p
e - VS IIA0TNT dW3L | 0ZIS
= = 3WILY3A0 | 0ELS
00°000‘s 00°000v 00°'S/S ALAIONOT| spis
€9°€S0'TC  ELVPL'SE  8LTL9TT  66'89S'TC  80'6ES'TT 90'6€S'TC  60°6ES‘TT  08'LS6°CE S9'T0E'TC  YO'V6S‘8E 00°000°89€ 00°000s¥€ 00°000°SEE “AUVIVS | OLlS
ndy yalep Arenigad Ksenuep Jsquiedeg | JSqWISAON | 1340320 | Joquusideg 3snbny Ainp 0€-9/1-4 0€-9/1-L 02/0€/9-61/1/L 143N E B STOVYM
pajebpng pajebipng pajebpng SIILl | 3000
C20C-Ad 1202-Ad 020ZAd 13oang | wau

(2z0z ‘0g sunr 01 1202 ‘L AINM) SISNIAXT ONILYHILO 0202 SVIA WOSIH ]

1SNYL IONVHNSNI dNOYD ALNNOD FHIHSJINVH




€8'LYO'0V  LTVLT'6S TTIS6'TY  18'9SLTy  TT09SEE PS'088'0v  8SVEP'S8E  68'9T9VS  CBEIL'TE  S9TOS'SLT  00'VYE9S9 00076765 00'S70'71L9 : w|_<._.0._._
0v'681°6 0v'685°8 0v'686'0T 00'TSET L8'E€8TT 00vTL'L 00'799°L 00°€66T 00'7S6'T 8E'IVT'ET 00°000T¥ 00'00v'LT 00'005°0% ONISSHOONATLYA VIoL
0r'68T'6 0v'685'8 0v'686°0T  00'TSE'T L8'EYTT 00vTLL 007992 00'€66'T 00'7S6'T 8E9VTET 0000001 00°00t°9 00°000'8T ++'A¥3S HOIL B J0MJ OSIN | 00eS
00°000C 50d dOLMS3A | 0sss
00'000'T 00°'000°T 00°00S S3IddNS Y3LNdWOD | 0Z¥S
- = JYMLIOS ¥ILNdWOO | 0zZvs
\ = 00°000°02 FVMO¥YH ¥3LNIWOO | 0009
1udy ysien Kieniqed | Alenuer | JeqwadaQ | JeqwenoN | 4390300 | Jequidydes [ snbny Ainp _ 0¢€-9/1-2 0g-9/1-1 _oN\om\w.mErR el
pejebpng pajabpng pajebpng SW3Ll [3ao9o
_ 2202-Ad 1202-Ad _ 020ZAd 139dng (N3 LI




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust
TRANSACTION REPORT APRIL 2022 (FY22)

STARTING BALANCE GENERAL FUND $ 5,387,418.72
2022
WAR# |TRANSACTION A/P DEBIT A/R CREDIT
APR PEOPLE'S UNITED

1 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD 4,519,500.00 $ 867,918.72
1 STEALTH/STOP LOSS (APR) 188,150.54 $ 679,768.18
1 CANARX 12,308.70 $ 667,459.48
1 PEOPLE'S UNITED 309,601.34 | $ 977,060.82
1 PEOPLE'S UNITED 170,03460 | $  1,147,095.42
1 PEOPLE'S UNITED 12,139.30 [ $  1,159,234.72
4 PEOPLE'S UNITED 6,543.08 | $ 1,165,777.80
6 PEOPLE'S UNITED 384732 | % 1,169,625.12
15 PEOPLE'S UNITED 4742264 | $ 1,217,047.76
15 PEOPLE'S UNITED 67,936.44 [ $ 1,284,984.20
18 PEOPLE'S UNITED 60,841.23 | $ 1,345,825.43
19 PEOPLE'S UNITED 727,396.73 | $ 2,073,222.16
19 PEOPLE'S UNITED 8,74620 | $ 2,081,968.36
20 PEOPLE'S UNITED 11,500.68 | $  2,093,469.04
20 PEOPLE'S UNITED 165427 |$ 2,095,123.31
21 PEOPLE'S UNITED 267,08145|$ 2,362,204.76
21 PEOPLE'S UNITED 30,748.44 | $ 2,392 953.20
21 PEOPLE'S UNITED 167,659.03 | $ 2,560,612.23
22 PEOPLE'S UNITED 13,095.96 [ $ 2,573,708.19
25 PEOPLE'S UNITED 1,021,41531 | $  3,595,123.50
25 PEOPLE'S UNITED 119,562.08 [ $§  3,714,685.58
25 PEOPLE'S UNITED 158,79340 [ $§  3,873,478.98
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 7421164 | $  3,947,690.62
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 188,023.24 [ $ 4,135,713.86
28 PEOPLE'S UNITED 568,385.40 | $  4,704,099.26
28 PEOPLE'S UNITED 83,563.36 | $ 4,787,662.62
28 PEOPLE'S UNITED 172,687.76 [ $  4,960,350.38
28 PEOPLE'S UNITED 2,402.12 | $§  4,962,752.50
28 PEOPLE'S UNITED 121,932.46 [ $§ 5,084,684.96
29 PEOPLE'S UNITED 186,176.00 | $§  5,270,860.96
29 PEOPLE'S UNITED 137,51044 | $ 5408,371.40
29 PEOPLE'S UNITED 7,391.72|$ 5415763.12
29 PEOPLE'S UNITED 595,336.84 | $ 6,011,099.96
29 PEOPLE'S UNITED 561020 [ $ 6,016,710.16
29 CVS CAREMARK (APR) 1,288,223.14 $ 4,728,487.02
29 BLUE MEDICARE RX (MAR) 435,636.65 $ 4,292850.37
29 PAYROLL (APR) 28,216.12 $ 4,264,634.25
29 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (APR) 12,431.71 $ 4,252 202.54
29 INTEREST 23012 |$ 425243266
$ 4,252 43266

$ 4,252 43266

$ 4,252 43266

$ 4,252432.66

$ 4,252 432.66

$ 4,252 43266

$ 425243266

$ 4,252432.66

$ 4,252 43266

$ 4,252,432.66

$ 4,252 43266




$ 4,252 432.66
MEMBER UNIT DEPOSITS ON HAND
APR Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 4 444 801.96
$ 4,444,801.96
30 Total $  4,444,801.96
PEOPLE'S UNITED
APR Post Employee Benefits Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 91,398.14
30 Retiree Health & Life Ins. 1,655.85 3 89,742.29
30 Total $ 89,742.29
PEOPLE'S UNITED
APR Accrued Vacation & Sick Time Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 31,317.96
$ 31,317.96
30 Total $ 31,317.96
OPEB
MAR CD-Easthampton Savings $ 300,121.65
31 9 mos. @ 0.40% x1851 95.38 | $ 300,217.03
$ 300,217.03
INVESTMENTS
APR CD-Florence Savings $ 6,430,860.20
30 6 mos. @ 0.150% (renewed 4/5/22) 7656.92|$ 6,431,626.12
30 Total $ 6,431,626.12
APR CD-Easthampton Savings $ 9,753,624.36
30 9 mos. @.400 (renewed 12/6/21) x7548 35365 | $ 9,753,978.01
30 9 mos. @.400 (renewed 2/16/22) x7499 1,328.78 | $ 9,755,306.79
30 9 mos. @.400 (renewed 8/6/21) x7481 141735 % 9,756,724.14
Total $ 9,756,724.14
APR Portfolio Value APR 1, 2022 $ 13,482,491.86
Additional Investment $ 13,482,491.86
30 Investment Earnings/Loss (841,352.52)| $ 12,641,139.34
Total $ 37,948,001.50

@




MONTHLY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

FOR MAY 2022 PREMIUMS
~ MAY PREMIUMS NOT PAID
AS OF APRIL 30, 2022 RE:
May4 2022 L
CHESTER 15,256 .96 51412022
CHESTERFIELD 8,585.32 5/2/2022
CHESTERFIELD/GOSHEN RSD 25,148.01 5/412022
DUDLEY 101,090.56 5/412022
GRANBY 180,848 .69 5/2/2022
HADLEY 175,672.76 5/2/2022
HAMPSHIRE REGIONAL SCHOOL DIST. 204,766 52 5/412022
ORANGE 206,432.98 5/2/2022
PLAINFIELD 6,543.08 5/2/2022
ASHFIELD 9,495 24 5/412022
GILL 11,044 40 5/2/2022
NEW SALEM/WENDELL 50,996.12 5/2/2022
ROWE 55,543.88 5/2/2022
$ 1,051,424 52




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

Claim Payments

2020-Jan
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
Jan-21
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
January 22
Feb
Mar
Apr

P = Acturial Projection of Claims or Anticipated Payments,

R < A - R - - T S R - S S Y A R TR T R

CLAIMS
4,478,889.48
5,222,819.59
5,353,177.63
3,329,731.92
4,511,071.96
4,464,097.48
7,826,890.70
4,823,789.64
4,771,553.13
5,348,857.12
4,979,230.59
4,604,432.34
5,094,645.16
4,866,097.70
5,055,328.42
6,209,756.93
5,272,497.71
5,201,232.55
4,233,942.93
4,199,688.21
4,013,790.09
4,857,186.73
4,665,928.58
5,328,234.25
3,186,088.18
4,253,200.86
4,606,467.78
5,304,201.27

> » » >» >» > > > > > >» > > > > > >

AMOUNT PAID

R A A B - - B = I < = - S - R - - S L A R L R B

5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
4,956,200.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00

> > >» > » >» >» > > > > > > > > > >

A = Actual Info.

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

VARIANCE

(593,410.52)
150,519.59
280,877.63

(1,742,568.08)

(561,228.04)
(808,202.52)
2,754,590.70
(248,510.36)
(300,746.87)
276,557.12
(93,069.41)
(467,867.66)
22,345.16
(206,202.30)
(16,971.58)
1,137,456.93
200,197.71
128,932.55
(722,257.07)
(303,911.79)
(489,809.91)
353,586.73
162,328.58
824,634.25
(1,333,411.82)
(266,299.14)
86,967.78
784,701.27

CUMULATIVE VAR.
$ 266,909.23
417,428.82
698,306.45

P P B P P P PO PR L PR B P P D B P P P O D B PO P OB P B B

(1,044,261.63)
(1,605,489.67)
(2,213,692.19)
540,898.51
292,388.15
(8,358.72)
268,198.40
175,128.99
(292,738.67)
(270,393.51)
(476,595.81)
(493,567.39)
643,889.54
844,087.25
973,019.80
250,762.73
(53,149.06)
(542,958.97)
(189,372.24)
(27,043.66)
797,590.59
(535,821.23)
(802,120.37)
(715,152.59)
69,548.68

E = Estimate based on some actual information




ze/Le/v'10ihed 19N
swiep xy

sasuadxa JsiAl

wnjwaad xy xapa

sep

UO[3BJ0[|B 1UBWBINABL YdV
Swiep xy

Swie[d xyeue)

19uJau|

asuadx3 suoydsja)

Aejl - @ouednsuy yyjesH
[pe xe|

fpe el

zT/ET/v'l104Aed 19N
swiep xy

wniwaud Ad 9duednsuiay

wnjwaid jenuue dwo?) SIaNI0M

swie xyeue)

99440

dnuea|2 aiemyjos suljjig
214109|3

11 snouep

swie)d xy

Jdy - @seuunsu| a1

Ydv - 1udy

Ydy -9oueinsuiay
Sutpunyaud wie) Ajyauop

S9A XXX
SOA XXX
oves
SOA XXX
0ogs
04¢S
SOA XXX

SIDILIMNIBYD
SWIED SAD

eays ydasor

Xy 9Jedipajp an|g
924N0SIOA]

pJeog juswauney aJlysdwey

swiep SAD
xyeue)
1seowo)
NO3V
LI90H

TL'T21'98t9

9T’ LZTIT
TTvoE'6he
6%°080°T
G9'9€9°GeY
S9°'1C
60°€79C
007££°99¢
08'T85‘S
1102
ST'TZT
00'9%T'S

SI93IIMNIBY) (58°68)
sia3UMNI3Y) (TT'TOT)

SIDUIMNIBYD)
SWwie|y SAD

YIA- S804
jemnpyy a3pugquwe)
xyeue)

yuws Apuip
JaqeH piempg
puUo [euolEN
21891e.1S sn8eled
swie) SAD
jeniniy uoisog
Ayjeay 15 Bury

dnoug Jsupied yieais

Sd04

EV/TT'TT
05°STE'86C
Y98t
00'00¥
06'92L°9
08°LS
00'008°L
8009
07'68€'T
reTTvLE
SC'6Y
00°00€T
0€'¥96'£8T
00°00S'6TS'Y

£9/5

99.9
99/S

945
€9/89
9.LS
1945

09/S
655
89/S
VASTAS)
98/S

§8/S
PATAS

HOV tz0Z/L2/v
HDV 720Z/L2/v
1zoe/Lely
HOV 720Z/S2/v
teoz/se/y
7zoe/stfy
HOV 220z/02/v
7coz/et/y
w0T/61/Y
720z/61/Y
zoz/61/y
HOV ¢20T/31/v
HOV 2202/81/v
HOV 2zZ0z/€t/v
HOV 2202/CT/v
HOV zz0T/L/y
202/9/v
2202/9/v
220z/9/v
2e0e/9/v
ceoe/9/v
HOV 2202/9/v
HOV Zz02/S/v
zzoe/t/y
czcoT/T/v
3IM ZZ0Z/T/v
UM 2Z02/T/¥




720e/v/S + JOIRLSIUIWIPE SuNE)> AG PAPIACId BIEP JO 4O PESE] S| BAOGE PRASI] UOHEULIOY

BVSELOL  $ 69'VSE'L0L $

pasinquiiay

paisanbay
Junowy feloy

Junowy (ejol

wor/e/s LT $  worLtly  TTTLLT $ T9'8£0%66€ $  ddng 9TTS6'E $ SE980SEE &

woT/eT/e 60LETTT  §  T0YTYE  6O°LET'TL $ 6€°£97'L6E $  ddng 97756 $ erSIEEeE  §
207/ST/€  OEOETOTT  §  220Z/0T/E  OE'OETOIT $ 00000'S£Z  $ OE0ET'SEE $  jemul 9TTSE'E $ bOBTTI8E $
woe/e/s  o0r9e'sT  $  ze0T/LTly  0TITE'BL s LTY9E'0EY $  ddng 05912 $ [9mvosTy  $
Tw07/ST/E ETL6LS $  TWI/TZ/E  ETL6T'S $ L6°LbY00Y $  ddng SYTe8T $ 75979866 $
cwor/L/e SST6L'8 $ ottt SS162'8 $ ¥8052°S6€ $ ddng. Y6'TIZT $ 06'8E0V6E  $
e0T/0T/T  6TESETIL  §  T20T/Z/t  6T6SETIT $ 00000SLZ  $ 67'656'98€ $ £0'T06 $ 1r'gso’9se  §
Tzoz/z/s  950V8BT  §  TT/LLY  960KE'ST $ TL0SS 6Ty $ ddng TG0S09T  $ 6T00SE0Y  §
TW0Z/€T/e  SS9E6'99 $  Te0T/iz/e $S°9€6'99 $ 54°60L°00% $ ddng 8T026'ST $ LS68LY8E  §
Twoe/L/e vTovs'LE $  weor/tse YTIVBLE $ OT'ELL'EEE $ ddng. Tr'9Ty'st $ 6L9YESTE  $
TLoz/ot/c  96'9z6'0T  §  Te0T/T/t 96'9T6'0C $ 00000SLZ  § 96'926'S6T S lemw S0G0LYT $ 06LTTTI8T  §
2WOT/T/S  v000TIT  §  TT0T/STly  $9'000TIT $ 07'TOY'8SS $ ddng TYS19'95S  § 6LSLLT $
Tewoz/ez/e  89Tye'ss  $ TeoT/iz/e 89'TYE'SS $ 950019ty §  ddng LCVTry  $ 6LSLLT $
wor/Lle  ovelsTs  §  TZ0r/T/E OVELSTS $ 88°£SV'06E $  ddng 60780'88E  $  6L'SLLT $
2T0e/8/t TTr08°TS $  zzoz/oz/t TY08'TS $ 8P'8LS LEE $ ddng 69'T08'SEE  $  6L'SLL'T $
T20Z/0E/tr  9EVLL'E $  1202/0TfiT 9EvLL's $ 00000'SLZ  $ 9E'WLLYBT $ leny LS'B66'T8T  § 6L'SLL'T $

m—— Junourypopusq  unowy parusg seapied proy Juswikey sawes pory ._.Mhﬂa.‘.__“Hax aiquonpag sads swiep pied je10L. 2dAL By aLaxy QLA 1o oy ueue)y askopduiz

XY 73 [R2Ipa iS)yauag paIano)

V/N 3|qRINPaQ 2yPads By
000°s5.2$ :|quanpaq seds
£20Z/0€/9 - T20Z/1/L a3uey ajeq pied oN :ssajden
SUON T20Z/0€/9 - 120¢/1/L :23uey 23eq pasnau vejet ERU0) Jypads
adAL Junowy [EnpIAIpU]
S /19581 3u9an) SIo1oWeIEq 1PENUOD J1ads

R R = e P e T S b N
zzoz/og/s o Te0T/T/L
3sn4} doueinsuj dnoao Ajuno) aaysduiey

Sunoday wiep

ﬁ

furdwoy sumay vy

4NOYD ¥INLIYS

yijosls 4

R R v I e

e P e R R e R s,




22OT/SLIED “pojuld

2202/20 pouisd Buipoday

(68'€S'86€'T) S uonisod 19N
GT6IBTITC winjwald suiay
9E'SLEVTL ¢ 1uswWasInquisy
. X:
00°000'SLE'T 2JeyS Isna|
. i {
9€'GLE680C S swieo [e10]
9£°64£'680°2$ 0£'188'GLL'LS 90'76YP°EL6S -
ENGERENTITR]
4O douejIBAINS
SNV PG'ZEL'BSGS G8'Cry'esSS 69'689'7$ 10} JOIUNODUT - LHOEZ jueEox3 WeleoxT  LZ02/62/90 Juepusdeq q
28Uy yo|
‘spuuyeos)so Arewud
SNIRY $76Z€'75ES Y0'S70'96L$ 0Z+82'851$ [eJaleun - ZLLLIN poo ded  1Z02/L2/90 Jaquosang 4
payadsun
BARORU| L0'SLB'YSES Z1'026'Lves S6766'0$ ‘eiweue onseldy - 6190 poo9 Alop pooS KIBA  120Z/4Z/90 ssnoda .
ijsealq ysj jo
BAORU| €€/ 1/'262$ €5'8/1'8$ 08'8£7'682% wsejdosu ublusg - Zvza p00S) Aiap poon KIsA  1202/62/90 eptatag >
paywadsun ‘ainjey
SNPY 81°18Z'¥ZS$ 9.'v66'6$ Zv'98Z'vLS$ Kaupiy 9JnoY - 621N 1004 1004 120Z/08/90 ssnodg u
snjejg Pied pred pied sisoubeiq sisouboid sisouboid soa diysuonesy Jispusen al 1squispy ao0a SWEN oweN 157
lequisy el0L Aoeuwuryy [edipaiy pied1seuBiH eanosdsolq — 2AOadsONRY  juadsey s e
1SON

"asodind Aue Joj uoeWIOUI SIU JO SN Wioly Buisue Ajigel| Aue seiusp pue Jodai siy) Ul pauIBjuoD Lioeusioul sy} Buipieba
SsejjueLEM JO sUohEIUSSS.dS] OU SAXEUI YINSEOE IUNCOOE BU} 0] Pajliq Sem JeUM JO UOREDIPUI Ue Jou SI pue Ajuo sesodind Juswsiiss [eul pue BurLods) sso dois Joj s Hodal sy L "YINSEOE 4O ANIGE] 841 Jou S| SjUBWBYes Jo Buiodei sso| dojs Uo papnjoul 89 pjnoys
Jo s1jeU) SIalIEd [2UISiX@ Lo Palinbal UoleuLIoUl ‘8B.IaA00 S0 oIS Inok Jepun sigedljdde Jj ‘pesesial Sem )i Udium o} JUensInd JOBIUOD S} PUE ME| Ulim SIUEPIOIOE Ul PaUBIUIeW G PINOYS PUE LOREWLIo| [jesy jeuosiad 10/pUE [eUapIU0D SUlEIUOD Lodal 1YL

1s9ybiy
ybiH Aiep
ubiH
wnipsy

abelany 03 Mo
1S09 aunind pajoadxg 104 [enusjod

Jood
Jleq

pooY

poos) Kiop

Wajjeoxg

snjeyg sisouboud

SPesNyoBSSE JO PRIUS anig ssouD anig

XY [edlpapy :aBeIaA0D) JyBURg

000°622$

€202/0€/90 - 020Z/10/L0
120¢/0¢/90 - 0202/10/L0 ‘paundu|
vaicL :adA | egUOD
siajpuwieied Ad1jod
0202/10/L0 81ed aAoalg

OY9O FONVANSNI ALNNOD IHIHSINYH

6160920

‘aweN JapjoyAaljod
uspjoyAotjod

yoday Arewwns 9,00} sso dojs




Stealth Partner Group
100 Front Street, Suite 610
Worcester, MA 01608

wstealth

PARTNER GROUP

An Amwins Company

Mindi Smith
Phone: (203) 258-3889
E-Mail: mindi.smith@amwins.com

Stealth Marketing Summary

Prepared for:

Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

Effective Date:

7/1/2022

Carrier:

American Fidelity
Anthem

Berkley
Berkshire Hathaway
HCC

PartnerRe

QBE

Sun Life

Swiss Re
Symetra

Unum

Voya

Rating

A+

A+
A++
At+

A+

A+

A+

Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes

Marketed| Quoted

Quoted

Quoted

Declined

Declined
Declined

Declined

Declined
Declined
Declined
Declined
Declined

Declined

Declined

Comments

Uncompetitive Rates

Uncompetitive Rates

Uncompetitive Rates

Uncompetitive Rates +19% over current
Uncompetitive Rates

Underwriting Guidelines - HMO population level
Uncompetitive Rates

Uncompetitive Rates

Uncompetitive Rates + 80% over current
Uncompetitive Rates

4% above current; Incumbent Renewal; FIRM

Uncompetitive Rates

5/9/2022




ceoe/e/s

, UORRIBUNWISI JO SULIOJ STTOLIBA JBUI0 1O “UOISSILILLIOD SPILISAD

‘sa9y bupnsuod “segy Juswsbeuew pue BupLIMIBpUN dpnjaul Aew uonesusdwo) Aayod aoueinsur 1o ssaUISNg Siyy budinias pue buideid Jo ynsau e se uopesusdwod 1o saay anPIal Aew dnois JoULIed Y)edls

%00 suojssiwwIon

2202/vz/S0

Aq souepdasse yyum Wi+

7202/%2/50
Aq saueydadde ypm W

220e/ve/S0

Aq souepdesoe yym Wi

Sme}s 9insojosIq

Qad Jo maiaay Buipuad

Qd Jo malnsy Buipuad

ad 10 mainay Buipuad

papnjouj

Buriosyy uerq

pspnjouj

papnjoul

papnjouj

pspnjouj

doUBAPY dv9ds

%

%S %e- %Y
9L'9LLYLE'L $ | 08'z62'181°Z $ | vo'eea'zreE'e $ | 98'e6€'952'2 $
%S1- %€ il
9L'LLYLE'L $ | 082621812 $ | vo'ec9'zVET $ | 9€°€6£'952'2 $

g uondo

Auerdwo) suimwy uy

dNOYO YINIAVd

yijoajs«

%S - Yot
91'91LL' VL6 ) $ | 08'z62°I8LC $ | ¥0'6E9CPET $ | 9g°c6E'95C'T $
89'655°65 1 $ | O viLL8L $ | z6'6lZ'S6L $ | 8Leeo'gsl $
PX A4 $ | 88°G¥ $ | LT6Y $|oviy $
V6°vS $ | 8629 $102°L9 $ | S9'59 $
688l $|56°0C $|ivee $ | v60Z $
verel vereh veieL verch
000°00¢ $ | o0o0's8e $ | 000°522 $ | 000°sLe $
pajiwnun pajwijun pajiwijun pajwiun
pajwijun pajwijun pajiuijun pajiuwijun
XY '8 [edIpa XY 8 [edIp3N XY @ [edIpay XYy ® 1edIPoy
jaewauaed SAD }lewaded SAD }lewaled SAD Ylewsaled SAD
YIN S804 VIN 8809 VIN S809 VIN S908
VIA s€609 VIN s929 VIN s9089 VIA 8909
VIN $809 VIN S04 VIN s808 VIN 908
Y Y Y v
wnun wnupn wnupn wnun
| uondo jemauay juanny

ELITEYCYTT K24
Aynqert 3509 wnwixep
dousialid %
wnjwaid paxi4 [enuuy

ISNIdX3 JONVUNSNIFY TVLOL

oousiayid %
wnjwaid 21319adg [enuuy
wnwald sy1oads Ajyjuo

aysodwo) 796¢
Ajrwey 0s€e
Auo 33 [45%:1

‘JoenyuO) ayiseds

‘8|qionpaq a41sads jenpiatpul
SJusuiesinquiley WNWIXel swnay oyoads
wnuwixeyy swiney veld

‘pepnouj sjiyousg oij100ds

‘wad

:OPUBA N

qI0M}ON Odd

‘vdil

:Bbuney sapiien

HIHIVO

S$SO1dOLS 214193dS

-HLVYA INLO34HT
dNod9

zzoz ‘b Ainr
jsnij asueinsuj dnoug Aunon adjysdwep]

LWO2"SUIMWB® YIS |pulLL
688£-852-(£02): 1

80910 VI “123520.10M\

0T9 NS 188435 U014 00T

Auedwio) sumwy ue ‘dnoJn Jauped yijesns

YuWS 1puip

’,43.




MEMBERS TO RECEIVE
UPDATED ID CARDS
WITH NEW COST
INFORMATION

Being transparent to our members about health care costs is of the utmost
importance to us. That's why we’re now including deductible and maximum
out-of-pocket-cost information on all member ID cards. We'll issue updated
cards beginning in May 2022. Members, whose plans have a renewal date
between January 1 and May 31, 2022, will be issued new cards by the end
of June. Members, whose plans are renewing with changes from June 1,
2022 forward, will receive updated ID cards prior to their anniversary date.
Members, whose plans are renewing with no changes from June 1, 2022
forward, will receive updated ID cards in the month following their
anniversary date.

Along with the card, we’ll send members an insert informing them of the
new change. Click here to view the insert. Members who want to learn more
about their health care costs can sign in to their MyBlue account at
bluecrossma.org, or use the MyBlue app.

These changes also ensure that we're supporting compliance with the
Consolidated Appropriations Act (CAA). An overview, outlining our response
to the CAA as well as the Transparency in Coverage Rule (TCR), is
available at bluecrossma.com/employer in the What's New section.




‘uonEeIdosSSY PISIYS oNnjg pue $So4 enjg 8y Jo 88susol] Juspusdspul Ue S $119SNYDESSE| 1O PIBIYS anjg $504D) an|g

'$1500 ue|d UnoA 1noQe s|ielep 919|dW0 10 sjeliarew uejd JNoA MaIASY,

4« S1809 1800d-}0-1N0 WNWIXew

puUe S8|qIIONPAaP Sk [|9M SE [U0[108Ss SIY)
ul papnjoul g Aeul sHISIA WooJ Adusdiswe '24e2 183 NoA awi} AJans pJed siyl Moys 03 ains ag
SR e N i e + S3502 18320d-}0-1N0 WNWiIXew pue sa|qiIonpsp

sAedoo se yons ‘uejd JNOA Yiim paieldosse S1s0) ; g

INoA se yons ‘s3s09 ue|d JnNoA 1noge uoijeulioul

Uuo0I309S uoljew.ioju] 3so) payepdn
i [euollippe apnjoul 01 palepdn usaq sey pJed | JNoA

MON S IBYA 938

(4v3 0l di1vadn
R HNOA MONM 0L 139

prHsoNg g
ssoxrnonyg D @
7

S113SNHOVSSVIN

i




(zz/t) 6610TE100
“oul‘anig OINH $118Snyoesse|y 40 pIsIys anjg pue ssoJ) anjg Jo

"oU] 's118sNnyoessen Jo PISIys anjg pue ssoliD enig gzoz ©
'UOIIBIDOSSY PloIyS an|g pue ssoi) anjg 8yl 4o syiejn paielsiday o

-I—-I E SLLISNHOVSSVIN

;s u:._mE
OFD) .*

*MOJ9q 9P09 YD dY3 uess Jo
‘dde enjgAl a3 peojumoq "pieo g| loquiswi
1e3181p AnoA malA pue ‘suoiisanb JnoA o3
siemsue 193 ‘swiejo doed} 03 ) asn "uejd 1noA o3
sseooe juelsul noA seni8 dde anjgAp syl

adyJ a1 TVLIOIE HNOA SS3IV

‘(ILL:ALL) @l ogrie0 NS OU

0JoWNU Op s9AeJIR ‘SOIqUIB|N SO s0dIAISS SO eled 8UOJS|8] "'SBWOIP] 8P BIDUSISISSE
ep sodinles ejuswelinie.s sopezijiqiuodsip syj-ogs ‘sen8niiod ejej g OYDNILY
“(LLL *ALL) ugroedynuUSp]

ap ejefiel ns us ein3Yy anb 81UsI|D Je O[OIAISS BP OISWNU |8 BWEe|T "BWOIP! |8 U0D
BjouUS1siSe 8p s01IN1eI8 S010IAISS UQIDIsodsIp Ns B suail ‘joyedss ejgey IS INOIDNILY
(LLL *ALL) P4eD Q] INOA UO JSgUINU 8Y3 18 9DIAI8S JOqUISIA [[BD "NOA 0 8|qe|iene ale
'081eYo Jo 981} ‘sed|AIes souelsisse a3endue| ‘YsijBug yeads 1,uop NoA I NOILNILLY

‘Alnuspl Jepuas Jo ‘UoIIBIUSIIO |BNXSS 'X8s ‘AlIjIgesIp
‘08 'U181J0 |eUOIIBU 10J0D ‘9D JO SISeq 8y} UO 2}BUIWLIOSIP 10U S80P pue sme|
S1Y31 [IA10 [eepey ejqeoldde yiim seijdwod s11esnyoessel Jo plalys anjg ssoiD anjg

sa|quonpag AW 12110 ¢
suiie|d pue suejd A\ 01 09 7
di10'ewssodo2n|q 1e
JUNno29e UNoA 01 Ul udis 1o ‘dde anigApy aya uado |

:A1duais *s3s05 39390d-Jo-3no
WNWIXEW pue s3[q1Ionpap 1oL jnoqe
UOIJBULIOJUI Pa[Ie1ap 198 03 an[gAN oSN

$150J 4N0A
v 340 NHV3T




April 7, 2022
To Whom it May Concern,

My name is Renee’ Harvey. | have worked at the Williamsburg
Elementary Schools for 26 years, first as a Special Ed 1 on 1 aide for 12
years and then as the food service manager for the last 14 years. | have
had my health insurance through you since 1999 and have been very
happy with it.

I turn(ed) 65 in April and thus needed to sign up for Medicare Part
A. All the information that | was receiving from Medicare and SSA was
saying | had a 6 month window to sign up (3 mo before to 3 mo after
turning 65) without penalty. So | was surprised to hear from Karen
Karowski that | needed to sign up and have my Medicare number by
the 1% of April. | had planned on starting the process the beginning of
March but my kitchen helper became sick and was out for over a week.
That meant | was working solo in the kitchen — prepping and cooking
lunch for 75 — 85 students, serving 2 lunch periods, doing dishes,
cleaning the kitchen every day as well as doing State paperwork, bills
and orders, ect, throughout the week. Needless to say, | was exhausted
by the time she returned and had fallen behind on some of the
paperwork.

I ended up starting the process of signing up on March 10. | had
been told that just signing up for Part A was quick and easy and it
should take about 3-4 days to get results so | thought I still had plenty
of time. After a week of not hearing anything | was afraid | had made a
mistake of some kind on the application. | made several phone calls
over several days trying to reach someone. Finally, | got through to an
actual person and they checked and said yes | had signed up for just
Part A and that my application was in process. She explained that they
were very backed up and that it could take a while, even for Part A. |
called again about midweek to check again, knowing | would most likely
talk to a different person and may be able to get more information.




After being on hold for an hour, | talked with another person but they
basically said the same thing.

The following week someone suggested that | try calling the local
Social Security office in Holyoke but warned that it was also difficult to
get through to anyone there. | tried several times and finally got
through to a very nice hardworking woman near the end of the week.
She looked up my application and said everything looked good and that
I should hear something in 7 -10 days. | explained to her that | was
going to lose my health insurance if | didn’t have my Medicare number
by the 1 of April. She sent a time sensitive email to the personin
Durham,NC that was handling my application asking them to expedite
the process if possible.

On Saturday April 2"Y, | received a phone call from a gentleman
from the Durham office saying that my application had been approved
and that I should receive my verification letter on the My Social
Security webpage on Tuesday April 5%, which I did. | then sent a copy to
Nathan Rosewarn and Karen Karowski. Karen then told me | would
need to send a letter to the Board asking that my health insurance be
reinstated and explaining the circumstances of the delay.

| apologize for the several day delay in receiving/sending the
Medicare information that you needed. | tried my best to get it in time.
| had no idea that the process would take that long. And in hindsight
that week delay in starting the process was critical but at that time |
- was so overworked that | couldn’t even think straight. | have-had health
insurance my entire adult life and the thought of not having any is
terrifying! So, if at all possible please reinstate my health insurance. |
appreciate your time and consideration on this matter.
Stip%erely, ‘
\%&N@M\&\éﬁ
Renee’ Harvey
Food Service Manager
Anne T Dunphy School
Williamsburg




Medex Overview

https://bcbsma.info/hampshirecountytrust




ue|d pajjoius Ajuowwod Jsow InoA uo paseq si uonewoul Aedo) Ajeoads,

989°816°c$ puadg Ayjeioadg juaiing
ov@ sydiiog Ajeioadg

6Cl si9zi|n Myeroadg
G9$/0€$/01$ Aedog fedadg

IsnJ] / seniedioiuniy Anisnpuj Jawiojsny

082’6 sIoquIdly

uolnewlou uejd ayL

uonew.Iou|

Xyjuapnig
> (LIDDH) i1sna] asueunsuj dnougy Ayuno9 asiysdwey




: . | ‘sioquiawl
1noA ioj Aseuueyd Ajeroadg sAD Aq pasuadsip

AjaAisnjoxa aie Jey) suonedipall Uuo paseq si
weiboid xjuspnid sy} woij pejesso anjea ay|

‘uondnusip Jaguiaul [elwiUIt Ym

sBuiAes jusi|o aseaioui o3 swie|o Ajeideds ayy
Buuiojiuow Apjuelsuod ajiym wayj o} ajgejieae
sweiboud souejsisse Aedoos snotiea ayj ybno.ayy
Bunebineu siaquiaw S)SISSE pue saluapl
ss9904d ssajweas Yyono} ybiy s xyjuspnid

‘sBuiAes juesyiubis aas [[IM Sjual|o pue
sjaquisw ‘sweiboud asueisisse ojul siagquuatu
lloaus AjoAnoeold pue ‘4a13 uejd Bnip Ayjeisads

jua.Lind ayj ubisapau ‘puads Bnip Ayeroads
azAjeue 03 xyjusapn.id yym buusuyied Ag

Xypuapn.
mﬁ% d

09

N\

suopedpaw Ayersads jo spuasy Buisii ay) ssaippe
djay o) wesboud uonezjwndo ue buiysss ale
jey) sjpusjjo ioj uopnjos e padojarsp sey xypuspnid

puads Bnip
Ayeroads inoA azAjeue o) Ajunpoddo
3y xHijuspn.d Buipirnolid uoj noA jyuey |

ubisaq weiboid xyjuapn.id




“A10891e2 Aq Ssezij3n Bnbun JO JSQUINN PSIRWINST 4+ 'SISZIAN 2nbiun Jo J3qUINN PalewWNsT + “pazijeau ase sduines
= usym Ajuo paBieyd aie s334 pue [3pOW SBUIAES PBIRYS B UO PISEQ PIIR[ND[eD B1e S33) XYIUSPNId, 44 “SOsEYM 13300d-J0-Jno-Wwnwixew-3sod pue ajgnanpap 1sod 343 Ul 98e19A03 U2 JO [eLIBJAP O3 ANP 2B sBulAeS ‘Sueld Yijeay 3|qnINPap-ySiy 104 S10108} J3YI0 PUB ‘UORED 1) 8nup 10344e JRY;
sapliianc ‘soiydesSowsp ssquisw ‘udissp uejd 3ysusq ‘puads Snup Ajferdads uo paseq Asea Aews sBuines |enyy “puads Ayjeroads |B2103SIY UO paseq st pue ‘d|qe|lene 30UR)SISSE OU Yym $3dLIDS 10§ PLINOUI IS0 {BUOIHPPE ‘UOIIRINWNDIE 3N} 10} S3UN0JJE pue UoNBWIOU] 3J8|d1yJeW Blqejlenr
1530 U0 paseq S| SBUIARS PRIBWIST,, "308]d U] uoneziwiido Aedod Jo uopejnWwNIIE anJy sey uejd dy} JO 3duesisse Jainjoejnuew sazijin Jaquiaw aya Ji Aea Aew sSuiaes Jsquiaw anu| “sajqionpap paijdde sapnjaxe pue syunoute Aedod 13quIBW 1Ua.IND SIPN[DUL SBUIARS JBQLUBIA PR123[0id,

puadg Ajjeroads jualing Jo (%g'gL) 921793 Jo sBuines pejosfoid e aney [iim welboid Aedon xyiuspnid ay) Buijuswedw

%V'vT 0v9 342 295°158¢% 989°'gL5°e$ Iviol
%E VL 801 €¢ 7ES'er$ 0SL'70€$ d3H10
%C YL 1€ 9 928°2Z$ 801'09L$ AD0TOONO
%6'82 16 Sl 800'8.$ seeioLes VINHLSY
%l'€C 9 22 890'c.$ vSL'9LES SISOY310S FTILTINN
%' cl 2 1zz'vl$ €9.'61€$ HIHLO - SH3IAYOSIA VY
%C'6C ave G. Z16'629$ ¥8.'9rLe$ ANNANIOLNY

pajeisuDL)

B LSiezinn sbuireg 1357 pusdg jusio jusing ssejo bnug Ayeroad

syduog

Js09 ssoug |ejo] Aqsassef g do

(0)4°] 989°81G'c$ ¥50'02$ 0v.'8eG'e$ puads ejoy

6CL
: (dsquispy 2 1uo11D)
LS49zinn sjdiiog puads juaijg waiing 21eys 1509 Joquioi puads 230 | uonezinn Ajeroads wusin

sbuines joN
5994 Weibold xyjuspnid

(%¢°8L) 9/1L°cv9%

z6e'vies

%v've sBulaeg Ayjjeroadg jo o,
00S'8L$ «SBuineg Joquis|y pajoslosd
195°268% £xSBUIARS X¥yjuapnid pajosfoid

¢c0z/€eeico - 120z/10/60 sbuey ereq

suoneolpsiy Aje10ads sAIsnjoxg pedueyuT + SUOEIIPS| Ajje0adg eAisniox] adA] js17 Bruq Ayerosdg
082'6 sIequisy

(L190H) 1snuL soueinsu| dnoig) Aunos saiysdwey aweN sl

Alewiwung sisAjeuy Buines

Atewwing

Xyuapnig
(i) (LID2H) 3snilL @sueansu] dnoigy Ayunos asiysdwey




Ke]

's103084 JaY10 pue ‘sojydesSowap ssqusw ‘Ugisap ued Jyausg
‘puads 8nip Ayje1oads UO paseq Aea Aew sSUIAeS [BNJoY “JSAO PBLLIED SjUNOUIe 2]q139np3ap Yum e1ep SuiApapun ul SJeys 3502 SuljBSeq JAGUWIAW PUE dIBYS 1503 %0€ B SuiZijin Uo paseq a1eWnSs ue S1 SBUINES }ON P3IeWIIST . "POPIACID BlEp Wi uo paseq pazijenuue si puads ssoi8 pajewiis3,

puads Ajje1dads |enuue pa1dafoud Jo (%6°E€T) ZST'TTO TS 10 S8ulnes [enuue paidsfoid e aaey |im weiSoid Aedor Xyiuapnid ayl Sunuswajdwy

625'G$ 1Z€'L €Y6'86C°L$ 0z6°6€$ £98'ge€’'/$ lejol

1509 1di1os ‘Bay : wua_._ow puads jusaij) Jusiny  ®deysison Joquis|N CwW_“__Mﬂgww_MW%.__._uv
(%6°€L) ZSTLLOLS «SBuUIAeS JoN pajeuinsy
¥80°L€€$ s994 weiboid Xppuspnid
%S'8L sbuines Ayeloadg jo o
9ge'eve’L$ sBuineg xyjuspnid psjewnsy

pszijenuuy — Atewwing Ajiunyioddg

¢20¢/1€/80 - 1L.202/10/60 abuey a1eq
08¢'6 sIoquIB|A]
(L199DH) 1sn1 1 soueinsu] dnois Auno) suysdwey swep juslD

pazijenuuy — sjewiysy sbuiaeg jusiio

pazijenuuy — Alewwng

Xyuapnig
&) (LI9DH) 3sni] @oueinsu| dnous Ayunos aliysdwey




"19)20d JO 1nG JaguiBl
lejjop 0isz e ainsua

pue jjolus-al 0] papasu
Se sisguwell Bunsixa yim
dn smojjo) pue ‘weiboid
aU} Ul papnjoul Uonesipsl
e uo bunuels sisquisu
MaU sfjoius Ajpaoeoid
‘Buljjig 91eIN20R SINSUS 01
Suiiepo pejoslel pue

pied siojluolu xyjuspnid

Bunioyiuopy
aAjdeOUd
X¥juspnid

Xyuapn.
xhuu d

aouslIadx JoquIa)\ SSa|weas Y SapIAOId X¥yjuspn.id

‘9s|ie sanssl 1o peposu

S| 8ouUBlSISSE [BUOIppE

JI XEjuspnid 01 sisquisu
Aue sisjsuel) pue siszijn
buiisixe 1o} uonesipsul
sajesipnipe Ajelosdg
SAD ©AI-09 Iy

uonesipsy
S|4 Mjjeroads SAD

i
1
I
i
I
I
I
i
i
1
1
I
¥
1
I
t
|
i
1
i
i

‘welbouid ul pajjoius

JOU ale oUM siaquisul

0 1s1| B jusio apiroid
1M XY ] “OAIT-05) 0} JOLId

9AIT-09-91d

Ajjeroads SAD

0} Uopeluioul buijig
sepiAcid xyiuepnid
uoljeuriojuj
Buissas0.id &

swelboid

99UE)SISSe Ul Sjjolus
pue weiboid ul jequistu
sjjoius xyiuepnid
yaeaynQo
jusuijjoiuzy
JOqUIDN

slagLustl Buizijn o}
yoeanno suibeg pue lene
Jequisin spuas Xyuspnid

3AI7-09 0}

Jold sheq o¢

Xeiuspnid yum diysisuyed
pue sebueys sbenbue)
ads bunuswinaop
1osuods ueld Ag siequisiu
0] }N0 1UBS S9NON

9AIT-09) 0}
Joud sAeq 06-09

aoualIadxg Jaquiajy 9yl




( Hlalp)
(R L®/] lmf

HealthSmartRx Solutions

Sample Smart Rx Assist Language

#1
Medical Smart RxAssist (inserted at Injectable Drug section of template SPD):

(1) “Many infused medications have manufacturer programs which will financially assist patients in
_ the cost of the medication and infusion. YOUR COMPANY requires that if a financial assistance

program is available, you must participate in the Smart RxAssist program. Failure to enroll after
one grace infusion, will result in a higher copayment and or penalty. Only your actual out-of-
pocket payments will count toward your annual out-of-pocket maximum. Manufacturer-funded
patient assistance for infused specialty drugs will not be considered as true out of pocket for
members and may not apply to out of pocket maximums. If the Program is unable to secure
financial assistance, coverage of the infused drug, including services relating to the
administration of such infused drug, shall be determined in accordance with the normal
provisions of the Plan document.

7

#2

AMENDMENT NUMBER [ONE]
TO THE PLAN DOCUMENT AND SUMMARY PLAN DESCRIPTION FOR THE
[PLAN NAME]

WHEREAS the [PLAN SPONSOR NAME] (the “Plan Sponsor”) has established and maintains the
[PLAN NAME] for the benefit of its employees;

WHEREAS there are certain prescription drugs currently or potentially covered under the Plan
for which drug manufacturers may offer financial assistance for the purchase and/or administration of
those drugs;

®)
Q




| |
F
HealthSmartRx Solutions

Smart Rx Assist Medical Savings Analysis - Hampshire County
Created 4/14/2022

| 410 | $2,66055281 |

$1,209,448.26




